OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE
SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Accept and Expend In-Kind Gift of Consulting Services — CORO Northern California
DATE: January 14, 2025

Resolution authorizing the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (*MOHCD") to accept
an in-kind gift of consulting services valued at $345,000 from Coro Northern California ("CORQ") for the
term of February 1, 2025 through January 31, 2027.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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